From: Goldie. Reyna

To: Alfaro, Alivia

Subject: Re: Regarding Traffic Committee- Citizen Action Request Form
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:10:14 AM
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On Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 02:56:11 PM PDT, Alfaro, Alivia <alfaroa@cityofmerced.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Goldie,

I am currently processing all Traffic Committee requests for the May 14t meeting, and | am looking
for a little more information.

Being that this is a committee, they are looking for calming measure suggestions to be presented
when reviewing these requests. For example, “I think we need a stop sign at the intersection of M St
& 11th” “The speed needs to be decreased on Donna Drive” etc. This will help make the process for
solution much easier. If you could please elaborate more on that, it would be greatly appreciated.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need me to explain any further.

Alivia Alfaro
f Administrative Assistant II | Engineering
MERCED City of Merced | 678 W. 18th Street | Merced, CA 95340

alfaroa(@cityofmerced.org | www.cityofmerced.org

City of Merced records, including emails, are subject to the California Public Records Act. Unless
exemptions apply, this email, any attachments and any replies are subject to disclosure on request, and
neither the sender nor any recipients should have any expectation of privacy regarding the contents of
such communications. The City of Merced shall not be responsible for any claims, losses or damages
resulting from the use of digital data that may be contained in this email.

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Merced -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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